Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:31 PM

To: ‘blipton@workingfamilies.org'; 'wlipton@workingfamilies.org'

Cc: ‘dmcmanus@workingfamilies.org'; 'pleber@workingfamilies.org’;

‘jdinkin@workingfamilies.org'; ‘akamen@workingfamilies.org’;
‘jantigua@workingfamilies.org’; ‘myohannes@workingfamilies.org’;
'kwarner@workingfamilies.org’; ‘jlenney@workingfamilies.org'; 'Cartagena, Nicholas

(ELECTIONS)'

Subject: Complaint/ELECTION LAW VIOLATIONS & FRAUD: Working Families Party Statewide
Endorsements/Designations of Nixon, Williams & of Incumbents Schneiderman,
DiNapoli

Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams-sent.pdf; 8-10-17-open-Itr.pdf

TO: Bill Lipton, Director/NYS Working Families Party

Attached is my self-explanatory May 4, 2018 message to Lieutenant Governor Candidate Jumaane Williams — to which
the Working Families Party is an indicated recipient so that it may respond. CJA’s webpage for the message, from which
the referred-to EVIDENTIARY PROOF is accessible, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/challengers/jumaane-williams.htm,

Meantime, kindly e-mail me the rules of the Working Family Party and the names of its leadership, including of executive
and state committee members and county chairs, with pertinent contact information — as it has not been posted on the
Working Families Party website, http://workingfamilies.org/states/new-york/, as suggested by my below January 24,
2018 e-mail, to which | received no response to that suggestion or anything else.

By the way, was my January 24" e-mail, entitled “Transforming the 2018 NYS elections -- & WINNING the races for
governor, attorney general, comptroller, & for legislative seats -- with CANDIDATES WHO ARE NOT CORRUPT
POSTURERS, for the benefit of ALL New Yorkers”, disseminated to the members of the state committee for discussion
and determination, including in the context of their vote to endorse Attorney General Schneiderman and Comptroller
DiNapoli. And at what meeting was that vote taken? Was it the same April 14, 2018 meeting in Albany at which they
voted to endorse Cynthia Nixon for governor and Jumaane Williams for lieutenant governor? Until a short time ago, the
Working Family Party website posted only the fact that Schneiderman and DiNapoli had been endorsed, with their
names hyperlinked to their campaign websites and no details of the endorsements supplied. Now, in light of
Schneiderman’s resignation, in disgrace, his endorsement by the Working Families Party, at some point prior to April 24,
2018, has been taken down — without any trace that it had ever been there: http://workingfamilies.org/states/new-
york/?sec=endorsements.

What “process”, consistent with the Working Families Party’s rules and basic vetting procedures, produced the
Schneiderman-DiNapoli endorsements, in face of my January 24" e-mail, with its above-attached August 10, 2017 OPEN
LETTER? And what are the Working Families Party’s specific vetting procedures and standards for endorsements of
statewide and state legislative candidates? Is EVIDENTIARILY-PROVEN CORRUPTION IN OFFICE by incumbent public
officers NOT disqualifying? And is that why the Working Families Party’s questionnaire for applicants seeking
endorsement for statewide and state legislative office fails to include any question as to whether, to the applicant’s
knowledge, he has ever been the subject of a criminal or ethics complaint filed with prosecutorial and disciplinary
authorities — and requesting the applicant to sign a waiver to enable the party to procure the relevant records from
those authorities? Is that also the reason there is no question as to whether the applicant has been sued in lawsuits
relating to his official duties — and requesting details and case records pertinent thereto? And, why, since the
statewide and state legislative questionnaire contains no questions raising confidentiality concerns, has the Working
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Families Party not posted the completed questionnaires in substantiation of its endorsements. Will you post them —or
make them accessible, upon request?

Of course, the Working Families Party’s use of the word “endorsements” is a euphemism for its designating candidates
to run on its party line. Have the state committee members read Election Law §6-104(6) entitled “Party designation;
statewide office”, whose explicit time frame they have violated, in letter and spirit, both:

“The meeting of the state committee for the purpose of designating candidates shall be
held not earlier than twenty-one days before the first day to sign designating petitions
and not later than the first day to sign designating petitions for the primary election.”

Isn’t the purpose of this provision to ensure the integrity of the electoral process by a publicly-announced time frame, of
maximum length, alerting persons contemplating statewide office of their time parameters for coming forward to
furnish state committee members with proof of their qualifications so that “The meeting of the state committee for the
purpose of designating candidates” can have before it a maximum of such interested, qualified persons from which to
choose?

Surely the Working Families Party is advised by Election Law attorneys. What do they say? And what say the members
of the Working Families Party’s executive committee, state committee, and its county chairs — to whom | request you
forward this e-mail, which, for their convenience and yours, will be posted on CJA’s webpage for the Working Families
Party, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/parties/working-families-party.htm. That is where is also
posted my January 24" e-mail to which | received no response from the Working Families Party.

To encourage your response, a copy of this e-mail is being sent to the New York State Board of Elections, in support of
my oral complaint against the Working Families Party, made yesterday.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:37 PM

To: 'dmcmanus@workingfamilies.org' <dmcmanus@workingfamilies.org>

Cc: 'pleber@workingfamilies.org' <pleber@workingfamilies.org>; 'treasurer@gpy.org' <treasurer@gpy.org>; 'Larry
Sharpe' <larry@neo-sage-forum.com>; 'alex.merced@larrysharpe.com' <alex.merced@larrysharpe.com>

Subject: Transforming the 2018 NYS elections -- & WINNING the races for governor, attorney general, comptroller, &
for legislative seats -- with CANDIDATES WHO ARE NOT CORRUPT POSTURERS, for the benefit of ALL New Yorkers

TO: New York State Working Families Party Deputy Director Dahlia McManus

Thank you for your return call — and for giving me an opportunity to speak with you at fair length - including by a tour of
the Center for Judicial Accountability’s webpages for “OUTING CORRUPT AND COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS and Ending Their
Road to Re-Election and Higher Office — WITH EVIDENCE!” - the first prominent center link on our homepage,
www.judgewatch.org

There are so many ways in which the New York State Working Families Party can take a leadership role in making the
electoral process more accessible and meaningful, both to its own members and to the public at large -- among these by
a website posting its party rules (as the NYS Green and Reform Parties do) and listing its leadership, executive
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committee, and/or county chairs, with pertinent contact info (as the NYS Republican, Conservative, Libertarian, and
Green Parties do). That you told me you were unaware of my August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER pertaining to the Working
Families Party endorsement of NYS Senator Latimer in his race for Westchester County Executive, which | had sent via
Phillip Leber, your Hudson Region Political Director, with whom | had a LENGTHY phone conversation on August 8, 2017
about the process that had led to the Working Families Party endorsement — followed by, as | recollect, a substantive
phone conversation thereafter -- underscores the need for posting the names and e-mail addresses for Working Families
Party officers so that contact may be more

direct.

The August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER summarizes the explosive significance, in this 2018 election year, of CJA’s citizen-
taxpayer action against Governor Cuomo, Attorney General Schneiderman, Comptroller DiNapoli, and ALL incumbent
state Senate and Assembly members, suing them for corruption. Although | showed you the August 10, 2017 OPEN
LETTER from the webpage | had created for the New York State Working Families Party:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/parties/working-families-party.htm, it is attached above. The actual
August 10, 2017 e-mail transmitting it, via Mr. Leber, is at the very bottom of the below e-mail chain.

As the New York State Working Families Party shares many goals with the New York Progressive Action Network
(NYPAN), | urge you to read my January 21, 2018 e-mail to its leadership, entitled “Has Stephanie Miner informed
NYPAN that CUOMO CAN EASILY BE DEFEATED -- & WITHOUT MONEY - by a scandal that will achieve non-partisan,
ANTI-CORRUPTION , good-gov’t reforms for the benefit of NY’s 99%”. It is posted on the webpage | created for NYPAN:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/parties/nypan.htm.

Below is the chain of e-mails reflecting my proposals to the Green Party and to the Libertarian Party, which | herewith
now make to the Working Families Party by the above-subject line, applicable to all, “Transforming the 2018 NYS
elections -- & WINNING the races for governor, attorney general, comptroller, & for legislative seats -- with
CANDIDATES WHO ARE NOT CORRUPT POSTURERS, for the benefit of ALL New Yorkers”. Suffice to say, before the
New York State Working Families Party or any party endorses ANY statewide or NYS Senate and Assembly incumbent -
or any challenger — the duty it owes its members — and the public at large — is to ensure that he/she is NOT a corrupt
posturer. Consistent with my August 10, 2017 OPEN LETER, the easiest, most expeditious test is to REQUIRE that the
incumbents and challengers EACH respond (1) to my testimony before the Legislature at its February 6, 2013 budget
hearing — the VIDEO of which, with substantiating EVIDENCE, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/2017/feb-6-2013-testimony-evidence.htm; and (2) to my testimony before the Legislature at its January
30, 2017 and January 31, 2017 budget hearings — the VIDEOS of which, with substantiating EVIDENCE, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2017-legislature/budget-hearings.htm. Any incumbent or
challenger who is undisturbed by what | testified to — and thinks that nothing needed to be done, IMMEDIATELY — must
be REJECTED, on the spot, as UNFIT for any position of public trust.
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| am available to assist you, to the max. Together, we can restore “public trust”, “public integrity”, and responsive,
responsible, and accountable state government from which we can ALL benefit.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:35 PM

To: treasurer@gpy.org

Cc: 'Larry Sharpe' <larry@neo-sage-forum.com>; alex.merced@larrysharpe.com
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Subject: Transforming the 2018 NYS elections -- & WINNING the races for governor, attorney general, comptroller, &
for legislative seats -- with STRONG Green Party candidates

TO: Eric Jones/Treasurer — New York State Green Party

Following up our phone conversation this afternoon — for which | thank you — this is to reiterate that the New York State
Green Party has a TREMENDOUS opportunity to benefit itself and the People of the State of New York by calling a press
conference to announce that the 2018 electoral races are ALL COMPETITIVE because Governor Cuomo, Attorney
General Schneiderman, Comptroller DiNapoli, and most, if not ALL, incumbent state Senate and Assembly members
must be indicted for corruption, based on EVIDENCE that is prima facie and ROCK-SOLID.

Below is my January 17, 2018 e-mail to Libertarian Party gubernatorial candidate Larry Sharpe on the subject — with a
chain of explicating e-mails beneath and my summarizing AUGUST 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER about the EVIDENCE
attached.

As discussed, please IMMEDIATELY forward it to ALL Green Party state committee members for review — so that EACH
can make his/her own determination as to the significance of the referred-to and linked EVIDENCE — and how best to
proceed. This would reasonably include joining forces with the Libertarian Party, at a press conference, to “blow the
whistle” about the EVIDENCE — and to demand ANSWERS from the incumbent public officers and investigations and
prosecutions by criminal and disciplinary authorities who have been “sitting on” FULLY-DOCUMENTED corruption
complaints against the incumbents for years. The Green Party might also consider inviting the participation of other
parties ~ such as the “Reform Party” — as well.

Needless to say, a press conference would be an ideal vehicle for the Green Party to put out “an all-points bulletin” for
STRONG candidates who — based on this EVIDENCE — can WIN! No incumbent can defend against the EVIDENCE.

For your convenience, the direct links to CJA’s webpages for the TOP-TICKET incumbents — from which the EVIDENCE
against them is posted and accessible -- are:

CUOMO: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/cuomo.htm
SCHNEIDERMAN: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/schneiderman.htm
DIiNAPOLI: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/dinapoli.htm .

| am available to assist the Green Party to the max -- and invite each committee member to call me with any questions.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 6:27 PM
To: 'Larry Sharpe' <larry@neo-sage-forum.com>

Subject: The "slow to develop" race for governor -- Your today's article "Cuomo Amasses $30 Million War Chest"

Dear Larry,



Thank you for your call. Below is my just-sent e-mail to The New York Times — also sent to the Daily News. You and
the Libertarian Party have a HUGE OPPORTUNITY to show leadership by a press conference — the same press conference
that Harry Wilson could have called upon his receipt and verification of my below September 20, 2017 e-mail - bringing
down the whole house of cards then.

The Libertarian Party’s goal is to win 50,000 votes on the gubernatorial line. Your leadership will win you that —if not
the governorship...

Forward this e-mail on to your Libertarian chairs and members. NO TIME SHOULD BE WASTED in mobilizing — and
reaching out to the press with appropriate strategies for making EVERY race competitive.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:04 PM

To: 'shane.goldmacher@nytimes.com' <shane.goldmacher@nytimes.com>; 'brian.rosenthal@nytimes.com’
<brian.rosenthal@nytimes.com>; 'metro@nytimes.com' <metro@nytimes.com>

Cc: 'joelgiambra@gmail.com' <joelgiambra@gmail.com>; ‘frontdesk@nygop.org' <frontdesk@nygop.org>;
'dsmith@nygop.org' <dsmith@nygop.org>; 'jweingartner@nygop.org' <jweingartner@nygop.org>; 'jreilly@nygop.org’
<jreilly@nygop.org>; 'jthompson@nygop.org' <ithompson@nygop.org>; 'aj@manhattanrepublicanparty.com'’
<aj@manhattanrepublicanparty.com>; 'Elena@maevagrouplic.com' <Elena@maevagrouplic.com>;
'KLovett@nydailynews.com' <KLovett@nydailynews.com>; 'kiInynews@aol.com' <kinynews@aol.com>

Subject: The "slow to develop" race for governor -- Your today's article "Cuomo Amasses $30 Million War Chest”

TO: Shane Goldmacher/New York Times Chief Metro Political Correspondent

Your today’s article “Cuomo Amasses $30 Million War Chest” states that “the governor’s race has been slow to
develop”. You attribute this to Cuomo’s huge funding that “has helped him scare away serious rivals in his bid for a third
term” — on top of which are his favorable poll ratings, which you also report. In your words, “The combination of Mr.
Cuomo’s cash and polling strength has proved daunting for would-be challengers.”

Yet, IF a challenger had prima facie EVIDENCE of a serious and substantial corruption scandal directly involving Cuomo,
his $30 million war chest would be of no avail - likewise his poll ratings. Cuomo could be knocked out for re-election as
governor well before the party conventions in May — and the race would be WIDE OPEN. And how much money would
a challenger require to vanquish Cuomo? None! All a challenger needs is the “bully pulpit” of candidacy to call a press
conference and demand criminal investigation and Cuomo’s response. Wouldn't the “watchdog” press do the rest?

On this very topic is my below yesterday’s e-mail to Republican gubernatorial challenger Joel Giambra, entitled
“Knocking out Cuomo requires NO MONEY & NO PARTY BACKING -- & can be done IMMEDIATELY from the ‘Bully Pulpit”
of your candidacy”. Beneath it is a chain of e-mails including to Republican Party Chair Ed Cox, and Republican staffers
and county chairs, and my September 20, 2017 e-mail to then-Republican prospective challenger Harry Wilson. From
their links you can readily verify the prima facie EVIDENCE of Cuomo’s corruption, not only bringing him down, but
Attorney General Schneiderman, Comptroller DiNapoli — and virtually every legislative incumbent, Democratic and
Republican both — all of whose races become competitive.

Time is of the essence. No need to wait for challenger Giambra’s press conference. Get started NOW with a Times
investigation by watching the VIDEO of my 10-minute testimony at the Legislature’s February 6, 2013 budget
hearing. What were Governor Cuomo’s findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the October 27, 2011
opposition report, addressed to him, that | had hand-delivered to his office so that he could take steps to protect the
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public. The ONLY findings of fact and conclusions of law that were possible suffice for indicting him, Schneiderman,
DiNapoli and scores of legislators with “grand larceny of the public fisc” and other corruption. The link to CJA’s webpage
with the VIDEO and October 27, 2011 opposition report is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/2017/feb-6-2013-testimony-evidence.htm.

| am available to assist you, to the max.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:41 PM

To: 'joelgiambra@gmail.com' <joelgiambra@gmail.com>

Cc: 'KLovett@nydailynews.com' <KLovett@nydailynews.com>; 'kinynews@aol.com’ <klnynews@aol.com>

Subject: Knocking out Cuomo requires NO MONEY & NO PARTY BACKING -- & can be done IMMEDIATELY from the
"BULLY PULPIT" of your candidacy

TO: Gubernatorial Candidate Joel Giambra —

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak with you this morning and to give you a brief tour of CJA’s website,
www.judgewatch.org. As|showed you, the webpages accessible from our homepage links: “OUSTING CORRUPT &
COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending Their Road to Re-Election & Higher Office — WITH EVIDENCE” and “CJA’s Citizen-
Taxpayer Actions to End NYS’ Corrupt Budget ‘Process’ and Unconstitutional ‘Three-Men-in-a-Room’ Governance”
post EVIDENCE that will enable you to EASILY — and without ANY money or party backing — knock CUOMO out of the
race — and, simultaneously, SCHNEIDERMAN, DiNAPOLI, and a HUGE swath of tegislative incumbents, KOLB and
DeFRANCISCO among them.

Indeed, the EVIDENCE requires that all these incumbent public officers be indicted for “grand larceny of the public fisc”
and other corruption. This should be the subject of a press conference, by you, as a candidate - with a call for
investigation by the prosecutorial authorities that have been “sitting on corruption complaints” against them, for years,
to wit, the U.S. Attorneys for the Southern, Eastern, and Northern Districts of New York, and the Albany County District
Attorney -- perhaps also announcing the formation of a new party — the ANTI-CORRUPTION PARTY - with a public
solicitation for STRONG candidates for attorney general, comptroller, and for legislative seats — candidates who will
demand that the incumbents account for what is chronicled by the citizen-taxpayer action lawsuit to which they are ALL
defendants.

As | stated to you, the Republican party needs YOU more than you need it. Quite simply, in this “Excelsior State”, it has
NO ONE to run against SCHNEIDERMAN and DiNAPOLI — and, excepting KOLB, who, in addition to being corrupt, is
incompetent and ineffectual, no one to run against CUOMO. If you are willing to “drain the swamp” of the corruption
that is EVIDENCED by the citizen-taxpayer action, you are the Republican Party’s rightful standard-bearer under a Trump
presidency.

Below is my yesterday’s e-mail to Daily News political reporter Ken Lovett — to which the Republican Party was an
indicated recipient, as likewise Harry Wilson. Although the e-mail is posted on the webpage for Harry Wilson that |
showed you: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/challengers/harry-wilson.htm, it will be more
convenient for you to review it by this e-mail, since all the referred-to links are live.




| am available to assist you, to the max — and you should feel free to call me anytime. Meantime, | have created a
webpage for you, as part of the “Testing the 2018 Challengers” series of webpages that you saw. The direct link to the
“2018 Challengers”, now including your name, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/challengers/testing-incumbent-challengers.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 2:35 PM

To: 'kinynews@aol.com' <klnynews@aol.com>

Cc: 'aj@manhattanrepublicanparty.com' <aj@manhattanrepublicanparty.com>; 'jweingartner@nygop.org'
<jweingartner@nygop.org>; 'pbenjamin@nygop.org' <pbenjamin@nygop.org>; 'ojacinto@nygop.org'
<ojacinto@nygop.org>; 'mmclam@nygop.org' <mmclam@nygop.org>; 'jreilly@nygop.org’ <ireilly@nygop.org>;
'otan@nygop.org' <otan@nygop.org>; 'jthompson@nygop.org' <jthompson@nygop.org>; ‘twolff@nygop.org'
<twolff@nygop.org>; ‘astetin@nygop.org' <astetin@nygop.org>; 'dsmith@nygop.org' <dsmith@nygop.org>;
'frontdesk@nygop.org' <frontdesk@nygop.org>; 'cmmbenedict@gmail.com’ <cmmbenedict@gmail.com>;
'‘dmhealy4979@gmail.com' <dmhealy4979 @gmail.com>; 'Maprd44@aol.com' <Mapr44@aol.com>;
'bijoy@broomerepublicans.com' <bijoy@broomerepublicans.com>; 'robertkeis2@gmail.com’
<robertkeis2@gmail.com>; 'ihclherrick@aol.com' <ihclherrick@aol.com>; 'dwilfong@rehabcenter.org’
<dwilfong@rehabcenter.org>; 'rstrange@co.chemung.ny.us' <rstrange @co.chemung.ny.us>; 'tommorrone@citlink.net'
<tommorrone@citlink.net>; 'clarkcurriers9@yahoo.com' <clarkcurrier59@yahoo.com>; 'greg@fingarinsurance.com’
<greg@fingarinsurance.com>; 'jfolmer5@verizon.net' <jfolmer5@verizon.net>; 'mkelso61@gmail.com'’
<mkelso61@gmail.com>; 'mmccormack@Imvarchitects.com' <mmccormack@Imvarchitects.com>;
'nlangworthy@ecgop.com' <nlangworthy@ecgop.com>; 'shaungilliland@aol.com' <shaungillilland@aol.com>;
'chair@gopfranklin.org' <chair@gopfranklin.org>; 'wmcneil@nycap.rr.com' <wmcneil@nycap.rr.com>;
'helensiebert@hotmail.com' <helensiebert@hotmail.com>; 'bogardus1122@aol.com' <bogardus1122@aol.com>;
'ptaaudio@aol.com' <ptaaudio@aol.com>; 'clerksyl5@aol.com' <clerksyl5@aol.com>; 'dcoon@dgmcoon.com’
<dcoon@dgmcoon.com>; ‘tghorra@nixonpeabody.com' <tghorra@nixonpeabody.com>;
'law.young.lowville@gmail.com' <law.young.lowville@gmail.com>; 'conrads@frontiernet.net'
<conrads@frontiernet.net>; 'madisongopchairman@gmail.com' <madisongopchairman@gmail.com>;
'bill.reilich@gmail.com' <bill.reilich@gmail.com>; 'montgomerycountygop@yahoo.com'
<montgomerycountygop@yahoo.com>; 'scottkeidrowski@yahoo.com' <scottkeidrowski@yahoo.com>;
'pjsobel2003@yahoo.com’ <pjsobel2003@yahoo.com>; ‘tom@dadeyinsurance.com’ <tom@dadeyinsurance.com>;
'taturner2@yahoo.com' <taturner2@yahoo.com>; 'chairocrc@gmail.com’ <chairocrc@gmail.com>;
'edmorgan@rochester.rr.com' <edmorgan@rochester.rr.com>; 'fbeardsley@hotmail.com’ <fbeardsley@hotmail.com>;
'vince@thecasalegroup.com' <vince @thecasalegroup.com>; 'anthony.scannapieco@putnamcountyny.gov'
<anthony.scannapieco@putnamcountyny.gov>; 'jrustinsr@aol.com' <jrustinsr@aol.com>; 'roncastorina@gmail.com’
<roncastorina@gmail.com>; 'lgarvey@thegtcfirm.com' <lgarvey@thegtcfirm.com>; 'chairslcgop@gmail.com’
<chairslcgop@gmail.com>; 'steve.bulger@outlook.com' <steve.bulger@outlook.com>; 'ctague@midtel.net’
<ctague@midtel.net>; 'leswcady@gmail.com' <leswcady@gmail.com>; 'tfox6@rochester.rr.com’
<tfox6@rochester.rr.com>; 'joe.sempolinski@gmail.com' <joe.sempolinski@gmail.com>;
'chairman@suffolkcountygop.com' <chairman@suffolkcountygop.com>; 'rcoombe@hvc.rr.com’
<rcoombe@hvc.rr.com>; 'terepchair@reagan.com' <tcrepchair@reagan.com>; 'mike.sigler@parkoutdoor.com’
<mike.sigler@parkoutdoor.com>; 'rarascoe@gmail.com' <rarascoe @gmail.com>; 'mjgrasso@coolins.com'’
<migrasso@coolins.com>; 'boucher.email@gmail.com' <boucher.email@gmail.com>; 'boboaks1@gmail.com'
<boboaks1@gmail.com>; 'gopnr@aol.com' <gopnr@aol.com>; 'jeschlick@yahoo.com' <jeschlick@yahoo.com>;
'sandyking@frontiernet.net' <sandyking@frontiernet.net>; 'Elena@maevagrouplic.com' <Elena@maevagrouplic.com>
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Subject: THE MISSING BACKSTORY to your today's story on the Jan 10th GOP strategy meeting: The corruption "right
at (Cuomo's) doorstep"

TO: Ken Lovett/New York Daily News

This follows our brief phone conversation earlier this afternoon ~ itself following the voice mail message | left for
Manhattan GOP Chair Andrea Catsimatidis (212)-517-8444, occasioned by your today’s story about the meeting she held
on Wednesday, January 10%, “with more than 15 GOP operatives”, to pursue a strategy of “focusing relentlessly on the
issue of corruption when challenging Cuomo this year”: http://www.nydailynews.com/news/politics/lovett-retail-union-
offers-endorsement-cuomo-re-election-article-1.3757408.

Below is the e-mail | sent on Monday January 8" to Chair Catsimatidis and other GOP county chairs, as well as to State
GOP Chair Ed Cox and party staff. Did GOP Chair Catsimatidis NOT receive it? How about the other “more than 15
GOP operatives” at the January 10" meeting? Was this January 8" e-mail NOT on the agenda of the January 10*
meeting — if NOT the very reason the meeting was called? And what was done to verify its truth, to wit, that the
Republican Party could “EASILY DEFEAT CUOMO, et al. -- & at NO COST”?

Presumably, your sources for your story were the “New York Republican consultants” — and, in particular, “Consultant
O’Brien Murray” who “attended the meeting”. They appear NOT to have told you about my January 8" e-mail,
including because Mr. Murray refers to the corruption issue as being “right at (Cuomo’s) doorstep”. That is NOT
correct. The corruption particularized by my January 8t e-mail involves CUOMO, directly — as likewise,
SCHNEIDERMAN, DINAPOLI - the three statewide Democrats against whom the Republican Party is struggling to field
candidates. Not a cent of campaign monies is required to bring them down politically — and to secure their indictment
for “grand larceny of the public fisc” — than for a Republican candidate to hold a press conference and demand their
findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to CIA’s October 27, 2011 opposition report, about which |
testified at the Legislature’s February 6, 2013 budget hearing before then Senate Finance Committee Chairman John
DeFrancisco — the VIDEO of which is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/feb-6-2013-
testimony-evidence.htm.

By the way, here’s the webpage | have created for CUOMO, SCHNEIDERMAN, and DiNAPOLI — each named defendants in
CJA’s citizen-taxpayer action, suing them for corruption with respect to the state budget, whose origin is the judicial and
district attorney salary increases that, since April 1, 2012, have stolen from taxpayers approximately $300 million
dollars:

CUOMO: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/cuomo.htm
SCHNEIDERMAN: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/schneiderman.htm
DINAPOLI: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/dinapoli.htm .

These links are now accessible from CJA’s webpage for former Republican gubernatorial contender Harry Wilson:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/challengers/harry-wilson.htm -- from whom | have heard nothing in
response to the January 8" e-mail, which | sent him, expressly, for response. Surely, Daily News readers would be
interested in knowing whether the Republican Party received any response from Mr. Wilson — and, if none, why it didn’t
demand one of him. Or does GOP Chair Cox, the county chairs, and other GOP operatives think they were well-served
by Mr. Wilson’s leading them on for so many, many months about his intentions, until January 1%, when he bowed out
by his ridiculous and dissembling Facebook post.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org




914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:15 PM

To: 'cmmbenedict@gmail.com’ <cmmbenedict@gmail.com>; 'dmhealy4979@gmail.com' <dmhealy4979 @gmail.com>;
'Mapr44@aol.com' <Maprd44@aol.com>; 'bijoy@broomerepublicans.com' <bijoy@broomerepublicans.com>;
'robertkeis2@gmail.com' <robertkeis2 @gmail.com>; 'thclherrick@aol.com' <jhclherrick@aol.com>;
'dwilfong@rehabcenter.org' <dwilfong@rehabcenter.org>; 'rstrange@co.chemung.ny.us'
<rstrange@co.chemung.ny.us>; 'tommorrone@citlink.net' <tommorrone@citlink.net>; 'clarkcurriers9@yahoo.com’
<clarkcurrier59@yahoo.com>; 'greg@fingarinsurance.com' <greg@fingarinsurance.com>; 'ffolmer5@verizon.net'
<jfolmerS@verizon.net>; 'mkelso61@gmail.com' <mkelso61@gmail.com>; 'mmccormack@Imvarchitects.com’
<mmccormack@|mvarchitects.com>; 'nlangworthy@ecgop.com' <nlangworthy@ecgop.com>; 'shaungillilland@aol.com’
<shaungillilland@aol.com>; 'chair@gopfranklin.org' <chair@gopfranklin.org>; 'wmcneil@nycap.rr.com'
<wmcneil@nycap.rr.com>; 'helensiebert@hotmail.com' <helensiebert@hotmail.com>; 'bogardus1122@aol.com’
<bogardus1122@aol.com>; 'ptaaudio@aol.com' <ptaaudio@aol.com>; 'clerksylS@aol.com’ <clerksyl5@aol.com>;
'dcoon@dgmcoon.com' <dcoon@dgmcoon.com>; 'tghorra@nixonpeabody.com' <tghorra@nixonpeabody.com>;
'law.young.lowville@gmail.com' <law.young.lowville@gmail.com>; 'conrads@frontiernet.net’
<conrads@frontiernet.net>; 'madisongopchairman@gmail.com' <madisongopchairman@gmail.com>;
‘bill.reilich@gmail.com’ <bill.reilich@gmail.com>; 'montgomerycountygop@yahoo.com’
<montgomerycountygop@yahoo.com>; 'aj@manhattanrepublicanparty.com' <aj@manhattanrepublicanparty.com>;
'scottkeidrowski@yahoo.com' <scottkeidrowski@yahoo.com>; 'pjsobel2003@yahoo.com' <pjsobel2003@yahoo.com>;
'‘tom@dadeyinsurance.com' <tom@dadeyinsurance.com>; 'taturner2@yahoo.com' <taturner2@yahoo.com>;
'chairocrc@gmail.com' <chairocrc@gmail.com>; 'edmorgan@rochester.rr.com' <edmorgan@rochester.rr.com>;
'fbeardsley@hotmail.com' <fbeardsley@hotmail.com>; 'vince@thecasalegroup.com' <vince @thecasalegroup.com>;
'anthony.scannapieco@putnamcountyny.gov' <anthony.scannapieco@putnamcountyny.gov>; 'jrustinsr@aol.com'
<jrustinsr@aol.com>; 'roncastorina@gmail.com' <roncastorina@gmail.com>; 'lgarvey@thegtcfirm.com'
<lgarvey@thegtcfirm.com>; 'chairslcgop@gmail.com' <chairslcgop@gmail.com>; 'steve.bulger@outlook.com’
<steve.bulger@outlook.com>; 'ctague@midtel.net’ <ctague @midtel.net>; 'leswcady@gmail.com’
<leswcady@gmail.com>; 'tfox6é@rochester.rr.com' <tfox6@rochester.rr.com>; 'joe.sempolinski@gmail.com'
<joe.sempolinski@gmail.com>; 'chairman@suffolkcountygop.com' <chairman@suffolkcountygop.com>;
'rcoombe@hvc.rr.com' <rcoombe@hvc.rr.com>; 'tcrepchair@reagan.com' <tcrepchair@reagan.com>;
'mike.sigler@parkoutdoor.com' <mike.sigler@parkoutdoor.com>; 'rarascoe@gmail.com’' <rarascoe@gmail.com>;
'mjgrasso@coolins.com' <mjgrasso@coolins.com>; 'boucher.email@gmail.com’ <boucher.email@gmail.com>;
'boboaks1@gmail.com' <boboaksl@gmail.com>; 'gopnr@aol.com' <gopnr@aol.com>

Cc: 'dsmith@nygop.org' <dsmith@nygop.org>; 'frontdesk@nygop.org' <frontdesk@nygop.org>;
'Elena@maevagrouplic.com' <Elena@maevagroupllc.com>

Subject: Alert to NYS Republican Party: YOU CAN EASILY DEFEAT CUOMO, et al. -- & AT NO COST

In the event my below e-mail to Chairman Cox has not yet been forwarded to you — the county chairs of the New York
State Republican Party — it is below. |am available to assist you, to the max, in ousting corrupt incumbent public
officers — beginning with Governor Cuomo, Attorney General Schneiderman, and Comptroller DiNapoli.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:53 AM
To: 'dsmith@nygop.org' <dsmith@nygop.org>; 'frontdesk@nygop.org' <frontdesk@nygop.org>

9




Cc: 'Elena@maevagroupllc.com’' <Elena@maevagrouplic.com>

Subject: Alert to NYS Republican Party: YOU CAN EASILY DEFEAT CUOMO, et al. -- & AT NO COST

TO: NYS REPUBLICAN PARTY CHAIRMAN ED COX --

This morning’s Politico bulletin began as follows:

“The words we heard from Republican leaders, operatives and apparatchiks this weekend were stark:
‘panic, ‘desperate,” and ‘depressing.” NYGOP Chairman Ed Cox will convene his chiefs at the Fort Orange
Club this morning to hear out the three remaining men seeking to challenge Gov. Andrew Cuomo and lead
the 2018 ticket and, perhaps, brainstorm ideas for down-ballot contests. ‘I think everything's got to be on
the table,” Erie County GOP chairman Nick Langworthy said.

Thus far, the stories about the GOP ticket are the names not on the table. First it was Harry Wilson, the
business adviser from Westchester, who was regarded as the party's best horse in no small part because
he was willing to put up $10 million of his own money. (Cuomo, next week, is expected to declare he has
about $30 million.) Then Dutchess County Executive Marc Molinaro, too, waved off last week. Even as
New York Republicans rise in Washington - there's Donald Trump, and people like Rep. Chris Collins of
suburban Buffalo who are grabbing onto his star - they're struggling in New York.

‘The truth of the matter is, it's very late,” said strategist Susan Del Percio. ‘Anyone who is interested,
unless they're extremely well-funded, needed to start running a year ago to raise money, get their name
out there and raise awareness. And in this current environment, having President Trump in charge will
scare away a lot of people - just look at the county executive races in Westchester and Nassau counties.’

We'll see if Cox, by this afternoon, will have some news and some names.” (bold in original).

It plainly appears from this, from news articles, and from Harry Wilson’s January 1% Facebook post, announcing his
decision not to run for governor — and his reasons why -- that you and the State Republican Party you lead are unaware
of my below September 20, 2017 e-mail to Mr. Wilson, detailing how EASILY Cuomo and his fellow democratic statewide
incumbents, Attorney General Schneiderman and Comptroller DiNapoli, can be defeated — and at NO COST — and that
two candidates that the Republican Party should NOT be considering are Assembly Minority Leader Brian Kolb and
Senate Deputy Minority Leader John DiFrancisco. Did Mr. Wilson NOT share it with you — and discuss what steps he
took to verify its accuracy?

For immediate purposes — and so that you can understand how easy it was for Mr. Wilson to verify the TRUTH of my
September 20 e-mail to him -- here’s the link to the webpage of my testimony before Senator DiFrancisco at the
Legislature’s February 6, 2013 budget hearing, calling upon him to secure from Governor Cuomo, from Attorney General
Schneiderman, and from Comptroller DiNapoli, among others, their findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect
to the October 27, 2011 opposition report | handed up to him: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/2017/feb-6-2013-testimony-evidence.htm. And what were Senator DiFrancisco’s findings of fact and
conclusions of law, with respect thereto — and Assembly Leader Kolb’s, whose knowledge of the October 27, 2011
opposition report preceded Senator DiFrancisco’s. You are a lawyer — and such findings of fact and conclusions of law
as you yourself can readily make should suffice for you to recognize that the public officers involved - from Governor
Cuomo on down — must be indicted for corruption whose cost, with respect to the statutorily-violative, fraudulent, and
unconstitutional judicial and district attorney salary increases that were the subject of the October 27, 2011 opposition
report, has been, to date, approximately $300 million dollars, stolen from the taxpayers — a figure that presently
increases by about $60 million each year.

I have called Mr. Wilson'’s office this morning (914-623-8211), asking whether he shared my September 20* e-mail with
you and what steps he took to verify its truth. The message | left was with his assistant Elena Milano, who confirmed for
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me — as she had previously — that she had furnished my September 20" e-mail to Mr. Wilson. | told her that | would now
send the September 20" e-mail on to you and would cc her on the transmittal so that she could forward it on to Mr.
Wilson for response.

Following that call, | telephoned the Albany headquarters of the State Republican Party (518-462-2601), gave a brief
message to your administrative assistant, Deborah Smith, who assured me that she would forward this e-mail on to you,
without delay.

| am available to speak with you directly — and to assist you, to the max, in securing what | believed Mr. Wilson was well-
positioned to achieve: a “constitutionally-functioning, fiscally-accountable government to New York State”.

For the convenience of all, including the press to whom | will be forwarding this e-mail, the e-mail will be posted on the
webpage | had created, but not publicized, for Mr. Wilson’s candidacy, accessible from the Center for Judicial
Accountability’s prominent homepage link: “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-
Election & Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond — WITH EVIDENCE”. The direct link is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/challengers/harry-wilson.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:24 PM
To: 'Elena@maevagrouplic.com' Elena@maevagrouplic.com

Subject: Winning the Governor's Race -- & Bringing Constitutionally-Functioning, Fiscally-Accountable Government to
New York State

TO: Harry Wilson/Potential Candidate for New York State Governor —

This follows up my phone conversation earlier this afternoon with your assistant, Elena Milano, thanking you for your
civic activism and willingness to undertake a public contest to be New York’s next governor, facing off, most probably,
against incumbent Governor Andrew Cuomo. We need someone like you, with the independence, born of substantial
financial means, to clean up the boundless corruption that pervades all three branches of New York State government,
in which BOTH parties — Democratic and Republican — are utterly collusive and whose gushing source and motivator is
the 160-plus billion-dollar slush-fund New York State budget.

News reports indicate that you are willing to devote substantial amounts of your own money to fund your gubernatorial
campaign. That is not necessary. All you need to catapult yourself as a candidate — indeed, a WINNING candidate — and
galvanize support from voters of all political parties -- is to use the bully-pulpit that is your name recognition, most
importantly, as the formidable 2010 Republican candidate against incumbent Democratic state comptroller Thomas
DiNapoli, to expose the “grand larceny of the public fisc” in which Governor Cuomo, Comptroller DiNapoli, and their
fellow Democratic and Republican public officers at the highest levels of New York’s government have been

engaged. This is EASY to do as they are ALL defendants in an unfolding citizen-taxpayer action whose ten causes of
action particularize their FLAGRANT violations of the New York State Constitution, statutory law, caselaw, and legislative
rules with respect to the legislative budget, the judiciary budget, and the executive budget. This includes the
UNCONSTITUTIONALITY of Governor Cuomo’s behind-closed-doors, “three-men-in-a-room” budget deal-making — the
first lawsuit to ever challenge such perversion of our representative democracy.
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The full record of the citizen-taxpayer action, which our non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), brought, in the public interest, on behalf of the People of the State of New York, is
posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link: “CJA’s Citizen-Taxpayer
Actions to END NYS’ Corrupt Budget ‘Process’ and Unconstitutional ‘Three Men in a Room’ Governance”. | showed the
link to your assistant Elena, as likewise, the link entitled “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their
Road to Re-Election & Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond — WITH EVIDENCE”.

The EVIDENCE that brings down incumbent Governor Cuomo, incumbent Comptroller DiNapoli, incumbent Attorney
General Schneiderman, and ALL incumbent Senators and Assembly members running for re-election next year — and
does so in one fell swoop -- is CJA’s citizen-taxpayer action, suing them for corruption. This, of course, includes the state
legislators whose names have surfaced, with yours, as possible Republican contenders for governor — Senate Deputy
Majority Leader John DiFrancisco and Assembly Minority Leader Brian Kolb — whose corruption, in office, | can attest-to
from many, many years of direct interaction with each, including as reflected in a mountain of documentary PROOF,
which | can readily furnish, over and beyond what is embodied in the citizen-taxpayer record.

As another name that has bobbed up as a possible Republican contender against Governor Cuomo is Westchester
County Executive Rob Astorino, who lost to Governor Cuomo in 2014 and now facing a substantial re-election challenge
as county executive from Senator George Latimer, | recommend that you begin your reading of the odyssey that is CJA’s
citizen-taxpayer action by the summary of it presented by my attached August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER to Reform Party
Chair Curtis Sliwa about Senator Latimer’s record, in office. As you can see from the below e-mail, it was transmitted to
the Reform Party and to New York’s seven other recognized political parties — the Republican Party, among them — and
also sent to County Executive Astorino. All the substantiating proof to the August 10" OPEN LETTER, including my
January 2014 correspondence to County Executive Astorino, which could have WON him the governor’s race against
Cuomo in the November 2014 elections~ and, for the Republican ticket, an electoral sweep —is posted on CJA’s
webpage for the OPEN LETTER. The direct link is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/8-10-17-

open-ltr.htm.

| am available to assist you — and such lawyers and constitutional scholars as you assign to reviewing the citizen-taxpayer
record, on your behalf — including by furnishing “hard copies” to facilitate review. As | am only a couple of blocks from
your White Plains office, it would be especially easy for me to meet with you — and | would be most pleased to do so and
to discuss the extraordinary opportunity you have to “fix the broken organization” that is New York State.

With appreciation and patriotism,

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:27 PM

To: 'curtis@curtissliwa.com' <curtis@curtissliwa.com>; 'PopulistReformNY@gmail.com'
<PopulistReformNY@gmail.com>; 'mjmesg@aol.com' <mjmesg@aol.com>; 'rluthmann@Iluthmannfirm.com'
<rluthmann®@luthmannfirm.com>; 'morano@nycradio.com' <morano@nycradio.com>

Cc: 'pleber@workingfamilies.org' <pleber@workingfamilies.org>; 'nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com'
<nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com>; 'frankmackay@yahoo.com' <frankmackay@yahoo.com>;
'tj.wcdems@gmail.com' <tj.wcdems@gmail.com>; 'chairman@westchestergop.com’
<chairman@westchestergop.com>; 'ff607 @optonline.net' <ff607 @optonline.net>; 'chair2@gpny.org'
<chair2@gpny.org>; 'sec@gpny.org' <sec@gpny.org>; 'michaelviawler@gmail.com' <michaelvlawler@gmail.com>;
'profmerrell@optonline.net' <profmerrell@optonline.net>; 'latimer@nysenate.gov' <latimer@nysenate.gov>;
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'mallison@nysenate.gov' <mallison@nysenate.gov>; 'Peter Loughran' <loughran@nysenate.gov>;
'wmurphy@nysenate.gov' <wmurphy@nysenate.gov>; 'kenjenkins01@gmail.com' <kenjenkins01@gmail.com>;
'ce@westchestergov.com' <ce@westchestergov.com>

Subject: OPEN LETTER: The NYS Reform Part of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator
Geo. Latimer for Westchester Co. Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit -- Unless They Deem Corruption in
Office a Qualification

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s OPEN LETTER of today’s date entitled “The NYS
Reform Party of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator George
Latimer for Westchester County Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit — Unless they Deem
Corruption in Office a Qualification”, herewith sent to ALL eight recognized political parties and to the
three candidates seeking election/re-election to the office of Westchester County Executive: Messrs.
Latimer, Astorino, and Jenkins.

The OPEN LETTER is already posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the
prominent link “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election &
Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond — WITH EVIDENCE”. The direct link to the webpage for the
letter, which also furnishes THE EVIDENCE on which it is based, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/ending-the-road-latimer.htm.

I am available to answer questions, under oath, and to assist you to the max, toward what should be
our common goal of open, honest, fiscally-responsible, responsive, and accountable government, such
as we do NOT remotely have on the state level... You can change that!

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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